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Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 31 July 2020. Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

You requested:

Please can you let me know the amount of the budget which has been allocated to the

"Commission for Diversity in the Public Realm” and whether or not the allocation of this
amount has resulted in a lower level of spending in other areas of the GLA’s work, such
as policing, transport and so forth.

Our response to your request is as follows:

The GLA does not yet hold the information you have requested. The budget is being established
as the terms of reference for the Commission are drafted and will go through formal approval
processes.

The budget for the Commission will come from within the GLAs existing allocation of the GLA
Group budget, which does not affect the budget for Transport for London or the Mayor’s Office
for Policing and Crime.

The GLA’s budget and spending information is published on our website.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA310720-9681.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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